
Logo
SIR THOMAS RICH'S SCHOOL
Oakleaze, Gloucester

From: sej@strs.org.uk
To: Admin - Letters
Subject: STRS - TRIP - "Matilda" 15.05.19
Date: 09 May 2019 15:22:20

TRIP - 'Matilda' 15.05.19
Dear Parent/Carer & Student,

We are due to attend the Bristol Hippodrome on Wednesday 15th May
2019 for the evening performance of 'Matilda.'

Plans for the trip are detailed below.

Travel: From school by minibus, leaving at 4.45pm. [Meet in
reception]
Meals: Students should bring a packed tea to eat on the bus or eat
beforehand.
Money: A small amount may be used at the theatre for drinks and
a programme.
Timings: Leave school at 4.45pm; return to school at
approximately 11.20pm. [If any delays are incurred I will ask
students to contact you via their personal mobile]
Show: Starts at 7.30pm. 2hr 35min duration including interval.

We will ensure the students contact you when we leave Bristol to provide
you with a more accurate arrival time for pick ups from school. I have
listed the show timings to give you a provisional estimate.

Kind regards,

Mrs S E Jones

SIR THOMAS RICH'S
Oakleaze Gloucester GL2 0LF
01452 338400
info@strs.org.uk
www.strschool.co.uk
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